

MINUTES OF SUTTON CHENEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10TH APRIL 2019 AT DADLINGTON VILLAGE HALL, THE GREEN, DADLINGTON

Parish Councillors Present:

Sarah Roberts Suzanne Clarke Linda Mayne Julia Jarvis

Ambrose Long

In Attendance

4 Members of the Public; Joanne Lowe (Parish Clerk)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

- 55/19 One member of the public raised the issue that numerous details were missing from the draft minutes during the public participation session in March 2019.
- Another member of the public commented on the need for a Neighbourhood Plan for the Parish and had already spoken to neighbouring Parishes who are currently undertaking the process.

APOLOGIES

57/19 Apologies were received from Cllr Tebbatt Mills and Cllr Summers.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY

58/19 None

PREVIOUS MINUTES

59/19 The Council unanimously resolved to adopt the draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 16th January 2019 following one amendment to minute 32/19 which now reads "A member of the public commented on the encouraging issue of delivering a NP and raised the issue of the local petition brought about by local residents. This petition covered Neighbourhood Plans, maintenance of Dadlington Village Green and the use of Dadlington Village Green. Residents were unhappy and felt that some comments were inappropriate and left the meeting."

BOROUGH AND COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORTS

- 60/19 The Parish Council noted the report circulated by County Councillor Ivan Ould for March 2019.
- 61/19 The Council unanimously resolved to formally thank Cllr Reg Ward for his contribution to the Parish when he retires May 2019. It was agreed that a card signed by Cllrs would be appropriate.

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

62/19 It was unanimously resolved to undertake a neighbourhood plan for the Parish of Sutton Cheney.

A sub-committee will now be formed and Cllrs Jarvis, Mayne and Roberts all expressed an interest

to be members. A meeting will be held in May to discuss site designation with HBBC planning officers.

UPDATES IN LOCAL PRESS

63/19 It was unanimously resolved for the Clerk to publish regular updates in the Graphic magazine for the Market Bosworth area outlining Parish Council news

TREES

- 64/19 It was unanimously resolved to obtain quotes to pollard the weeping willow tree on Dadlington village green on the junction of Shenton Lane. The Cllrs instructed the Clerk to ask the contractor to cut back the large bough right back to the trunk and to pollard it to a height of no more than 15 feet in height.
- 65/19 It was unanimously resolved for the Parish Council to undertake a professional tree survey of all Parish Council owned trees within the Parish once every 3 years.

DADLINGTON VILLAGE GREEN

- 66/19 It was unanimously resolved to not to replace the noticeboard at Dadlington Village Green but to repair as necessary.
- 67/19 It was unanimously resolved not to allow the request to install a new bench on Dadlington Village Green due to maintenance costs and the lack of association with the village. However, St James church were happy to consider the request and the Clerk will forward details to the Church Warden.

COMMUNITY SPEEDWATCH

68/19 The Council noted the update on the Community Speedwatch by Councillor Jarvis

FINANCE

- 69/19 The Council unanimously resolved to approve the financial statement for March 2019
- 70/19 The Council unanimously resolved to approve and sign the cheques totalling £1102.74
- 71/19 The Council unanimously resolved to update the bank mandate to include Cllr Jarvis and Cllr Roberts as signatories
- 72/19 The Council unanimously resolved to defer the decision to authorise the Clerk, the Vice Chair and the Chair to have access to Online Banking and Telephone Banking until the Council adopts a risk management scheme.

PLANNING

	CLERKS REPORT
74/19	The Clerk provided an update on recent correspondence with the Council.
75/19	MEMBER'S REPORTS Cllr Mayne gave an overview of her recent meeting at LCC regarding vehicle activated signs and streetlights.
The	meeting closed at 21:25.
Cha	ir Date

73/19 No planning applications had been received.